

Nordisk Spejderkonference 2018: Påvirkningstorv

Påvirkningstorvet will be our way of developing the Virksomhedsplan 2018-2021. It is a process that's well known in Nordic countries for its ability to facilitate a dynamic debate, that allows the participants to discuss the topics that they find most important. At the same time, it allows everyone to participate, without having to speak in front of a big crowd.

Every time we discover possibilities, we also find challenges and criteria that need to be met. Therefore, to get the best possible output for our Virksomhedsplan, we need to come prepared with the suggestions that we find most important, but at the same time be the best team player to each other. The purpose of the conference is to improve and develop our Nordic cooperation – this is why we need to help each other to create a space where we allow new and innovative ideas to come to life. These ideas will contribute to the continuous improvement of our local-, national-, and international work.

Outcome

The output we need from the process is specific actions for the Draft Virksomhedsplan¹, whether it is to add something new, edit some of the existing points or to remove some of the content. The drafting team, the Præsidium and Norway as the future host country, needs all the proposals to be specific on purpose and content, for them to be able to implement it in the best way. This is why there will be certain requirements to all proposals that are put forward. You can read more about the requirements in the section called "Motion forms, comments and smiley-system".

Apart from the fact that unprecise ideas are difficult to plan and execute, we will encourage you to be prepared. The process itself is quite short, so by putting ideas forward early in the process, we will have more time to discuss and support ideas through the smiley-system.

The Process

At New Year, Kristian Kvist and Monica Lyby did a draft version of the *samarbejdsgrundlag* and *virksomhedsplan*. It was circulated afterwards, for everyone to give feedback and bring new ideas to life. The inputs which came back are the foundation of the draft virksomhedsplan and draft samarbejdsgrundlag that we will work with on the Påvirkningstorv. The following is an explanation of how the process will be:

1. Process and plenum presentation

The process and the different topics for the four debate-stations will be presented by Deputy IC, Jakob Kjærside and Deputy IC, Anders Finderup. Furthermore, the procedure when proposing motions, adding comments and the smiley system will be elaborated.

2. The opening of the debate stations

The four debate stations will be open and have the four different topics "Spejder møder Scouterne", "Spejder møder Samfund", "Forbund møder Korps" and "Samarbejdsgrundlang og Økonomi". On every debate station, there will be two moderators who will ensure that the output of the debate will bring specific actions/inputs to either the virksomhedsplan or the

¹ The Draft Virksomhedsplan has been sent to you before the conference.

samarbejdsgrundlag. Furthermore, their job is to take notes of different opinions, collect the comments made for each proposal and, through the smiley system, rank which proposals received most support. This is to help the drafting team and the Præsidium to choose the proposals that have received most support, thereby increasing the democratic element of the voting procedure.


3. Motion forms, comments and the smiley system.

On each Debate Station, you can hand in proposals for the topic. To do this, you will have to fill out a motion form, which will be handed out by the moderators on the Debate Stations. When the motion form is filled out properly, they will be presented on a wall at the Debate Station for everyone to read. If anyone have comments and/or changes to the proposal, these can be written down on Post-Its and hung under the proposal. All motion forms and comments will be collected by the moderators at the end of the session.

For the drafting team and the Præsidium to get a sense of the collective views on different proposals, we will use the smiley system. In your conference material, you will find sheets with stickers. These stickers should be put onto the proposals that you do or don't support. You are only allowed to put one of each sticker on each proposal and/or comment.

Requirements to proposals

This picture shows the motion form that you have to fill out, in order to put forward a proposal

	<h1>MOTION FORM</h1>
<p>NAME:</p> <p>MAIL:</p> <p>ASSOCIATION:</p> <p>TYPE OF MOTION:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> NEW <input type="checkbox"/> ADDITION <input type="checkbox"/> CHANGE</p>	<p>MOTION/PROPOSAL:</p> <p>MOTIVATION AND HOW IT CONTRIBUTES TO OUR VISION:</p>

To put forward a proposal, you need to fill out your details. That is, if anyone needs to get in touch with you to clarify or elaborate on your proposal. You need to type in what type of motion you are putting forward; if you want to come up with a new point, you mark it as 'new'. If you want to add something to an existing point, you mark it as 'addition' – and if you want to delete something, or change the words, you mark it as 'change'. Remember to clarify which point you want to delete, change or add something to.

4. The next steps

The inputs that come from the Pávirkningstorv are given to the drafting team. Their job is to edit and merge the proposals for the Præsidium to vote for on Sunday morning. Sunday morning the plan will be put to the vote. The final version of the *Virksomhedsplan 2018-2021* will be presented in when it is adopted.